	2100503 - City of Alb	uquerque Chief of Po	olice UN		
Contact Inform	nation Person ID: 19428	468			
Name:	Harold Medina	Address:		US	
Home Phone: Email:		Alternate Phone: Notification Preference:	Email		
Former Last Name:		Month and Day of Birth:			
Personal Infor	mation				
Driver's License	:	Yes, New Mexico	ο,		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	employment, submit proof of to work in the United States?	Yes			
What is your hig	phest level of education?	Bachelor's Degr	Bachelor's Degree		
Preferences					
Minimum Comp	ensation:			\$161,000.00 per year	
Are you willing t	to relocate?			Yes	
Types of position	ns you will accept:			Regular	
Types of work y	ou will accept:			Full Time	
Types of shifts y	ou will accept:			Day , Evening , Night , Rotating , Weekends , On Call (as needed)	
Objective					
Police for the Ci knowledge, ope agreement with	y submitting for your conside ty of Albuquerque. I am confi rations experience, intimately US Department of Justice rel ute the duties and responsibil	dent that I have the knowledgeable wit ating to use of force	e institutional h settlement e and community		
Education					
Professional Major City Chief Institue 8/2018 - 1/2019 N/A, Illinois	's Police Executive Leadership	-			
<b>Professional</b> Northwestern Ur Command 9/2008 - 12/200 Albuquerque , N		Command	aduate: Yes r: Police School o eived: Profession		
College/Univer University Of Ne 1/1993 - 7/1994 Albuquerque, Ne	w Mexico	Major/Mino Units Comp	raduate: Yes nor: Biology and Criminology npleted: 63 Semester eceived: Bachelor's		

**NEOGOV Insight - Application Detail** 

Did you graduate: No Major/Minor: Chemstry/Biology Units Completed: 74 Semester Degree Received: No Degree

Did you graduate: Yes Highest Level Completed: Other Did you receive a GED? Degree Received: High School Diploma

#### **Work Experience**

College/University

Adams State Collage

8/1990 - 12/1992 Alamosa, Colorado

**High School** 

Taos High School

8/1987 - 6/1990

Taos, New Mexico

**Interim Chief/Deputy Chief** 

12/2017 - Present

Albuquerque Police Department 400 Roma NW Albuquerque Police Department, New Mexico 87104 505-768-2200

Hours worked per week: 40 # of Employees Supervised: 1500 Name of Supervisor: Sarita Nair - C.A.O. May we contact this employer? Yes

#### **Duties**

Interim Chief of Police for the 1500 plus employees and community of near 575,000 people.

Deputy Chief of Police with 600- 800 (depending on organizational structure) employees both sworn and civilian. I oversaw all patrol functions which includes all six geographic area commands and supporting staff. I also oversaw our Real Time Crime Center which operates 24/7 with live intelligence to patrol officers and a crime analyst section. Operations Review which includes fleet management, personnel management, court services and felony case preparation unit. Special Operations Division which includes SWAT, K9, and EOD.

#### Reason for Leaving Still employed

# Captian/Chief

10/2014 - 12/2017

Pueblo of Laguna 1 Mesita Industrial Parkway Mesita Village, New Mexico 87026 5055526666

Hours worked per week: 40 # of Employees Supervised: 51 Name of Supervisor: Jesse Orozco -Director May we contact this employer? Yes

#### **Duties**

Chief/Captain of Police of a department of 51 employees, areas include conservation unit, patrol division, investigations unit, dispatch, traffic safety and animal control. Also served as interim detention commander.

#### Reason for Leaving

Mayoral Appointment to Albuquergue Police Department.

## **Police Commander** 7/2011 - 11/2014

Albuquerque Police Department cabq.gov/police 400 Roma NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 505-768-2200

Hours worked per week: 40 # of Employees Supervised: 109 Name of Supervisor: Eric Garcia - Deputy Chief May we contact this employer? Yes

#### Duties

#### **NEOGOV Insight - Application Detail**

Commanding officer over Special Operations Division to include over 80 employees both sworn and civilian. Units included SWAT, K9, Mounted Patrol, Bomb Squad, and Prisoner Transport.

Southwest Area Commander assigned 106 employees both sworn and civilian. I maintained all aspects of the area command and had both uniformed and plain clothing investigative officers. Responsible for all aspects of operation of the area command and all open spaces within the City of Albuquerque.

Property Crimes Division Commander 45 employees both sworn and civilian. Full authority over all aspects of property crimes initiative. Goal was set to repackage the program focus on community-based policing model, strengthen problem solving using real time crime center and RMS data. Work on reducing number of repeat offenders and close the "revolving door in dealing with habitual offenders".

# **Reason for Leaving**

Eligible for retirement

## Lieutenant

9/2007 - 7/2011

Hours worked per week: 40 # of Employees Supervised: 42 Name of Supervisor: Several May we contact this employer? Yes

Albuquerque Police Department cabq.gov/police 400 Roma NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 505-768-2200

#### Duties

Supervised a watch which consisted of Four Squads of patrol officers and supervision of the area command during duty hours.

Section Commander over Property and Economic Crimes Division responsible for reviewing all criminal cases submitted for prosecution, media releases, problem orientated policing meetings, disseminating information on current trends and deploying resources to the community.

# **Reason for Leaving**

Promotion

#### Sergeant

6/2004 - 9/2007

Albuquerque Police Department cabq.gov/police 400 Roma NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 505-768-2200

**Duties** Front line supervisor for patrol squads.

#### **Reason for Leaving** Promotion

-

**Officer** 6/1995 - 6/2004

Albuquerque Police Department cabq.gov/police 400 Roma NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 505-768-2200 Hours worked per week: 40 # of Employees Supervised: 8 Name of Supervisor: Several May we contact this employer? Yes

Hours worked per week: 40 Name of Supervisor: several May we contact this employer? Yes

-				
		٠	$\sim c$	•
.,	u			

Patrol officer/first responder

Reason for Leaving Promotion

# **Certificates and Licenses**

Type: New Mexico Law Enforcement Certification

Number: 95-0348-P

Issued by: State of New Mexico

Date Issued: 11 /1995 Date Expires:

# Skills

Office Skills

Typing: Data Entry:

Languages

Spanish - Speak, Read, Write

Additional Information

Honors & Awards

Albuquerque Police Department 2004 uniformed officer of the year. Albuquerque Police Department January 2004 uniformed officer of the month. Albuquerque Police Department April 2004 uniformed officer of the month. Albuquerque Police Department July 1997 uniformed officer of the month. Mothers against Drunk Driving Outstanding Service Award 2007 & 2008 Community Service Award Pueblo of Laguna 2015

## References

Personal Fambro, Arturo Fire Chief Ret.



Professional Arencon, Diego Deputy Chief of Staff to Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham

Personal Gamboa, Art

Personal

Aragon, Joseph			
Professional Chavez, Paul			
Director of Public Safety			
Professional			
Torrez, Raul District Attorney			
District Attorney			
Resume			
Text Resume			
Attachments			
Attachment	File Name	File Type	Created By
UNM.pdf	UNM.pdf	Highest Level of Education	Job Seeker
MEDINA, HAROLD POLICE OFFICER CERTIFICATION.pdf	MEDINA, HAROLD POLICE OFFICER CERTIFICATION.pdf	I ICONSO	
Harold DL.pdf	Harold DL.pdf	License	Job Seeker
MedinaHaroldsResume (002).doc	MedinaHaroldsResume (002).doc	Resume	Job Seeker
Cover Letter.pdf	Cover Letter.pdf	Cover Letter	Job Seeker
City-Wide Questions			
1. Q: Are you a current City of	Albuquerque employee?		
A: Yes			
,			
2. Q: If you are a current City	of Albuquerque employee enter yo	our employee ID.	
A: e17213			
	oyee please enter the year you we	re last employed a	t the City of
Albuquerque.			
A:			
,	served in the military?		
<b>4.</b> Q: Have you or your spouse	served in the military?		
,	e served in the military?		
<ul> <li><b>4.</b> Q: Have you or your spouse</li> <li>A: No</li> </ul>			
<ul><li><b>4.</b> Q: Have you or your spouse</li><li>A: No</li></ul>	e served in the military? Orking for the City of Albuquerque?	,	

relationship of the relative(s) working at the City of Albuquerque.

#### A:

- 7. Q: Where did you first hear about this opportunity?
  - A: Other
- 8. Q: Are you receiving a PERA pension?
  - A: Neither of these
- **9.** Q: Are you an alumni of AmeriCorps, Peace Corps, Senior Corps, or other National Community Service?
  - A: No

# Supplemental Questions

- Q: Do you possess a bachelor's degree or higher in criminal justice or related field?
   A: Yes
- 2. Q: Do you possess ten (10) years or more of experience in law enforcement management/supervision (Preferably with a law enforcement agency within a major metropolitan area, at or above the rank of Captain/Commander or equivalent)?
  - A: Yes
- **3.** Q: Do you possess or are you able to obtain a New Mexico Driver's License? A: Yes
- 4. Q: Do you possess a New Mexico Law Enforcement Certification?
  - A: Yes
- **5.** Q: If you answered 'no' to the question above, do you currently hold a law enforcement certification and are eligible to qualify for the New Mexico Law Enforcement Certification by Waiver course (Non-NM applicants)?
  - A: Yes